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Cathi Lindsley

From: CathiLindsley

Sent:  Thursday, May 07, 2009 3:16 PM

To: Toni Earnhart

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090256-TI CASR Title Update and additional action changing “TI" to "TP"

Per this email, the requested changes below have been made.

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 3:00 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco; Nonnye Grant; Cathi Lindsley

Subject: Docket No. 090256-T1 CASR Title Update and additional action changing "TI" to "TP"

Please use these emails to make the additional changes to the above Docket Title and update Master
Commission Directory's contact information for the Company.

Change the docket title:
FROM:

Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TK128, effective March 11, 2009, from Brydels
Communications, LLC d/b/a AMIGOS - Tu Compania de Telefonos to Brydels Communications, LLC.

TO:

Request for approval of name change on CLEC Certificate No. 8675 and IXC Registration No. TK128,
effective March 11, 2009, from Brydels Communications, LLC d/b/a AMIGOS - Tu Compania de Telefonos
to Brydels Communications, LLC.

Please update MCD for John Brydels with the email address: brydels@everycall.com and phone number
is: 225-773-1011, the mailing address has not changed.

Call with any questions,

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart
Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Regulatory Compliance
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
TEARNHAR@PSC.STATEFL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

From: John Brydels Jr. [maiito:brydels@everycall.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2009 3:32 PM

To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: RE: returning your call COCUMENT NUUMBER-DATE

OLLO6 MAY-73
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hi toni,
i apologize for the difficulty in contacting me.
first, let me update my contact information:

my email address is: brydels@everycall.com

my phone number is: 225-773-1011

the mailing address on file (kenilworth pkwy) is correct.
now, on to the matter at hand:

we found out that "amigos™ is a federal registered tradename of another telephone company. thus, we have to drop
the name.

s0, yes, please drop the dba "amigos tu compania de telefono" for both our clec and ixc registration.
i appreciate your help. if you require anything further, please let me know.

thanks, john

John Brydels, Jr., CFA

Voice - 225-293-3332
Fax - 225-293-3335

On Tue 5/05/09 5:57 PM, "Toni Earnhart" TEarnhar@PSC.STATE.FL.US sent:

Hi John,

| am contacting you regarding Brydels Communications, LLC in Florida. The Commission mailed out and
received back an IXC Update Form with AMIGOS Tu Compania de Telefono crossed out, and the words
written "dba has been cancelled with the Sec of State". | took this to mean we should delete that name
from the IXC registration and | opened an administrative Docket to process the IXC name change when |
noticed the company also has a CLEC certification. The Commission didn't receive back an Update
Form on the CLEC certificate so | wasn't sure if both the IXC and CLEC required the same name
change. | would say yes, but | have to verify that with the Company directly since | don't have anything in
writing making that specific request.

The Commission also needs an updated contact phone number and fax number. | emailed
john@brydels.com with no response, so perhaps an email address update is needed as well. The
current mailing address we have on file is 549 Kenilworth Parkway, Baton Rouge, LA 70808-6747 and
phone number (225) 293-1762 along with the email | listed above.

Let me know if you need the Company name on the CLEC changed too and any new contact information
can be sent back in email form.

Thank you,

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart
Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Regulatory Compliance
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

5/7/2009
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TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

From: John Brydels Jr. [mailto:brydels@everycall.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 4:59 PM

To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: returning your call

hi toni,

hope you are well.

i am returning your call via email.

what can i do for you today?

thanks, john

John Brydels, Jr., CFA

Voice - 225-293-3332
Fax - 225-293-3335

5/7/2009




